

Gregor Fisher

<http://www.gregorfisher.net>
gregor_fisher@yahoo.com

Objective

Information technology manager, application developer, and network architect with expertise on both Microsoft and Unix based platforms. Demonstrated talent for re-engineering websites increasing quality, efficiency and ease of use. Consummate professional with a broad knowledge of web based application development, as well as distributed computing (web services).

Certifications

- Project Management Professional (PMP)
- Juniper Networks Certified Internet Associate (JNCIA)
- Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer (MCSE)
- Microsoft Certified Systems Administrator (MCSA)

Education

Masters of Science in Information Technology Management.

12/2004 Golden Gate University, San Francisco, CA

Bachelor of Arts in Comparative Literature.

6/1991 U.C. Berkeley, Berkeley, CA

Work Experience

Programmer/Analyst III

4/2007 – 10/2010 UCSF Pediatrics, San Francisco, CA

- Coordinate and develop web based medical applications and websites.
- Developed a web based Total Parenteral Nutrition Calculator that is currently in a clinical trial in the Intensive Care Nursery.
- Developed neonatology web portal.

Technologies: C#, ASPX, SQL Server 2005, Visual Studio 2008, AJAX, JavaScript

Developer Evangelist

5/2006 – 1/2007 (7 months) Sylanro Systems, Campbell, CA

Developed strategy and applications showcasing developer tools for web service applications. Company sold shortly after I was hired and extensive layoffs occurred.

- Developed Plone CMS website showcasing developer tools. Developed a web based Total Parenteral Nutrition Calculator that is currently in a clinical trial in the Intensive Care Nursery.
- Created .NET web service client applications that demonstrated use of API.
- Created API documentation and tutorials.

Senior Consultant

3/2005 - 3/2006 Apollo Information Systems, Los Gatos, CA

Responsible for providing technical support for network devices, including firewall, and VPN remote access.

- Provide technical support to both internal and external customers.
- Install and configure network technology including firewall and VPN technologies.
- Manage internal network resources.

Master of Science, Information Technology (inserted for chronology)

3/2002 - 12/2004 Golden Gate University, San Francisco, CA

Graduate degree in Information Technology Management

- Emphasis in software engineering and project management.

Director of Web Development

6/2000 - 5/2002 MedAmerica, Oakland, CA

- Directed the on-going development of five medical websites.
- Managed three technical employees to enhance and maintain websites.
- Performed systems administration and programming duties.
- Met regularly with executive management to define web strategies.
- Re-engineered California Emergency Physicians web portal.

Senior Ecommerce Developer

6/1997 - 6/2000 McAfee.com, Sunnyvale, CA

- Developed internal and external applications such as ad serving technology, reporting, TeleCheck payment and email opt in/out functionality.
- Developed McAfee portal including coding of Active Server Pages for search tools, product registration and downloads, project management and email functionality.

Skills

Skill Name	Skill Level	Last Used/Experience
▪ ASP/ASP.NET	Expert	Currently used/4
▪ C#	Expert	Currently used/2
▪ C++	Intermediate	Currently used/2
▪ J2SE/EE	Intermediate	Currently used/2
▪ Java	Expert	Currently used/3
▪ JavaScript	Expert	Currently used/5
▪ OOP	Intermediate	Currently used/2
▪ UML and OOAD	Intermediate	Currently used/3
▪ Visual Basic	Expert	2 years ago/6
▪ XML	Intermediate	Currently used/2

Development Tools

- .NET platform
- XML
- SQL Server 2005
- Windows 2000, 2003 Server
- Active Directory
- IIS
- WebDav
- Exchange Server 2000
- Microsoft Networking
- Servlets and JSP
- Visual Source Safe
- Visual Studio 2008
- Linux/Unix
- CVS
- Eclipse
- Ant
- IP Internetworking
- Struts

Languages

- Spanish (Fluent - Wide Knowledge)